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Behnam Ghaffari

From: Leann Nguyen
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 3:02 PM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Subject: FW: Update stop buzzer information 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Raytheon applications 
 
From: Craig D Mauldin [mailto:Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, January 08, 2013 1:58 PM 
To: Leann Nguyen 
Cc: Clarence N Banks; Gilbert M Shows 
Subject: Update stop buzzer information  
 
Leanne,  
Could you please update the Stop-Buzzer for the following applications to Gilbert Shows @ 972-952-3706:  
 
WG2XFH  
WE2XRD  
WE2XZY  
WG2XHD  
WG2XFI 
 
Craig D Mauldin 
Spectrum Coordinator 
Engineering 
SAS CA HC RF Spectrum Management 
Space and Airborne Systems 
Raytheon Company 
 
+1 310-647-8102   (office) 
+1 951-741-7232   (cell) 
+1 310-647-3238   (fax) 
Craig_D_Mauldin@raytheon.com 
 
Space And Airborne Systems 2000 E. EL Segundo Blvd 
El Segundo, CA 90245-0902 USA 
www.raytheon.com 
 
Follow Raytheon On 

     
 

 
 
This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you 
should not use, copy or disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have received this message in error, please so 
advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this message. Thank you for your cooperation. 




